
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Borough Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Councillor Henry Higgins (Chairman) 

Councillor Darran Davies (Vice-
Chairman) 

Councillor Farhad Choubedar 

Councillor Ekta Gohil 

Councillor Gursharan Mand 

Councillor Raju Sansarpuri 

Councillor Jagjit Singh 

 

   

Date: TUESDAY, 13 JUNE 2023 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE 
 

Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Media are welcome to attend. 
This meeting may also be 
broadcast live. 

 
This Agenda is available online at: 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart phone 
camera and scan the code below: 
 

 

  
Published: Monday, 5 June 2023 

 Contact: Liz Penny 
Tel: 01895 250185 
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 

Watching & recording this meeting 
 
You can watch the public part of this meeting on the 
Council's YouTube channel, live or archived after the 
meeting. Residents and the media are also welcome to 
attend in person, and if they wish, report on the public part of 
the meeting. Any individual or organisation may record or 
film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt proceedings.  
 
It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be met. The 
Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all attending and an area for 
the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted for further information 
and will be available to assist. 
 
When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices. 

 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic 
Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with the  
Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away. Limited 
parking is available at the Civic Centre. For details on 
availability and how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services.  
 
Please enter via main reception and visit the  
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitors pass. You will 
then be directed to the Committee Room. 
 

Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda please contact 
Democratic Services.  For those hard of hearing  
an Induction Loop System is available for use.  
 

Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please 
follow the signs to the nearest FIRE EXIT and assemble on 
the Civic Centre forecourt.  
 
Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY 
INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to 
evacuate using the stairs, should make their way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

 

 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committees 

 

Petitions, Speaking and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 20 or more people who live in the Borough, can speak 
at a Planning Committee in support of or against an application.  Petitions must be submitted in writing to 
the Council in advance of the meeting.  Where there is a petition opposing a planning application there is 
also the right for the applicant or their agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes. The Chairman 
may vary speaking rights if there are multiple petitions   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is made up of the experienced Councillors who meet in 
public every three weeks to make decisions on applications.  

 

How the meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the more complex or controversial proposals for development and also 
enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as householder extensions are generally dealt with by the 
Council’s planning officers under delegated powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  
2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a presentation of plans and photographs;  
3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser will speak, followed by the agent/applicant followed by 

any Ward Councillors; 
4. The Committee may ask questions of the petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  
5. The Committee discuss the item and may seek clarification from officers;  
6. The Committee will vote on the recommendation in the report, or on an alternative 

recommendation put forward by a Member of the Committee, which has been seconded. 

 

How the Committee makes decisions 
The Committee must make its decisions by having regard to legislation, policies laid down by National 
Government, by the Greater London Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and Hillingdon’s own planning 
policies. The Committee must also make its decision based on material planning considerations and case 
law and material presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must conduct themselves when dealing with planning 
matters and when making their decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’, which is part of 
the Council’s Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee cannot take into account issues which are not planning 
considerations such as the effect of a development upon the value of surrounding properties, nor the loss 
of a view (which in itself is not sufficient ground for refusal of permission), nor a subjective opinion relating 
to the design of the property.  When making a decision to refuse an application, the Committee will be 
asked to provide detailed reasons for refusal based on material planning considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the applicant has the right of appeal against the decision.  A 
Planning Inspector appointed by the Government will then consider the appeal.  There is no third party 
right of appeal, although a third party can apply to the High Court for Judicial Review, which must be done 
within 3 months of the date of the decision. 

 
 
 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  

3 To receive the minutes of the previous meeting dated 10 May 2023 1 - 6 

4 To receive the minutes of the meeting on 11 May 2023 (AGM) 7 - 8 

5 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  

6 To confirm that the items of business marked Part I will be considered in 
Public and the Items marked Part II will be considered in Private 

 

 

PART I - Members, Public and the Press 

 

Applications with a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

7   34, 36, 38 Green 
Lane, Northwood –  
 
77897/APP/2023/602 
 
 

Northwood 
 

Demolition of existing outbuilding 
and partial demolition of the 
ground floor of nos. 34 and 38. 
Erection of an outbuilding for use 
as a workshop. Installation of an 
external staircase to retained 
upper floor residential units. 
Amalgamation of ground floors of 
nos. 38 and 36 to form a combined 
retail unit including a new 
shopfront. 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

9 - 30 
 

140-159 

8   Neyland Court, 
Pembroke Road, 
Ruislip –  
 
76364/APP/2023/321 
 
 

Ruislip 
 

Removal of the existing mansard 
roof, construction of additional two 
storeys along with front extensions 
and external alterations to create 
an additional 8 units with 
associated amenity. 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

31 – 66 
 

160-177 



 

 

 

Applications without a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

9   Prezzo, High Street, 
Ruislip –  
 
16897/APP/2023/411 
 
 

Ruislip 
 

Demolition of UPVC conservatory, 
erection of replacement 
conservatory, replacement 
signage, external painting, 
creation of external terrace area 
and internal refurbishment (part 
retrospective) 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

67 – 88 
 

178-192 

10   37 Midhurst Gardens, 
Hillingdon –  
 
77404/APP/2022/2171 
 
 

Hillingdon 
East 
 

Outline planning application for the 
partial demolition and retention of 
existing No.37 Midhurst Gardens 
and construction of new end-of-
terrace two-bedroom dwelling set 
over two floors with associated, 
parking, amenity, and formation of 
new access (all matters reserved) 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

89 – 112 
 

193-198 

11   Pembroke House, 5-9 
Pembroke Road, 
Ruislip – 
 
38324/APP/2022/2001 
 
 

Ruislip 
 

Variation of Condition 2 of 
planning permission ref. 
38324/APP/2019/4066, dated 
13/03/2020 (Erection of detached 
building to accommodate office 
accommodation above existing 
parking) to amend elevations, infill 
of undercroft and provision of 
wc/shower room and kitchen to 
first floor offices (part 
retrospective). 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

113-138 
 

199-206 

 

PART I - Plans for Borough Planning Committee – pages 139 - 206 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
 

 

BOROUGH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
10 May 2023 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Henry Higgins (Chairman) 
Steve Tuckwell (Vice-Chairman) 
Farhad Choubedar 
Ekta Gohil 
Gursharan Mand 
Jagjit Singh 
Tony Gill 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Glen Egan, Head of Legal Services 
Roz Johnson, Planning Services Manager 
Dr Alan Tilly, Transport Planning and Development Manager 
Max Smith, Planning Team Leader 
Haydon Richardson, Principal Planning Officer 
Katie Crosbie, Planning Team Leader 
Sehar Arshad, Legal Officer 
Steve Clarke, Democratic Services Officer 
 

122.     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Raju Sansarpuri with Councillor 
Tony Gill substituting. 

 

123.     DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 

 
 Councillor Gohil declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 9 as a friend owned a 

neighbouring property. Councillor Gohil left the room for item 9 and did not take part in 
the debate or vote on this item. 

 

124.     TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda 
Item 3) 

 
 This item was taken following item 7 on the agenda. 

 
RESOLVED That the minutes of the meeting dated 05 April 2023 be agreed as an 
accurate record. 

 

125.     MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 

 
 There were none. 

 

126.     TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



  

CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THE ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 5) 

 
 It was confirmed that all items of business were marked Part I and would be considered 

in public. 
 

127.     65 BERWICK AVENUE, HAYES - 35085/APP/2022/2548  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Officers introduced the application and delivered a detailed representation outlining the 
proposals noting that the application was recommended for refusal based on the five 
reasons stated in the officer report. 
 
A petition objecting to the application had been received and the lead petitioner had 
submitted a statement which was read out to the Committee ahead of their 
deliberations. Key points raised in the statement included: 
 

 Petitioners had concerns about the HMO property and noted the frequent 
turnaround of tenants and a history of anti-social behaviour from previous 
tenants. Petitioners sought to object to the application increasing the 6 person 
HMO to a 10 person HMO. 

 The increase in tenants would bring about an increase in the issues experienced 
with the property and would impact on the safety of neighbouring residents. 

 Incidents of noise disturbances and anti-social behaviour were already common 
and an increase in tenants would result in an increase of these issues. 

 Concerns were raised regarding waste, refuge and litter from the property, which 
would inevitably increase should the application be granted. 

 A lack of parking provision would put further pressures on local on-street parking 
and have the potential to increase instances of inconsiderate parking. 

 
The Committee were in agreement that an increase from a 6 person to a 10 person 
HMO would cause a significant level of harm to neighbours in the form of increased 
noise and parking pressures. Members were supportive of the five recommended 
refusal reasons provided by officers and sought to explore a further refusal reason 
regarding inadequate provision for waste and refuge storage and collection. 
 
The officers recommendation, in addition to the further reason for refusal discussed, 
was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote, unanimously agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

1) That the application be refused; and, 
 

2) That an additional reason for refusal be given with regard to inadequate 
provision for waste and refuge storage and collection. 

 

128.     BLACK HORSE PH, HIGH ROAD - 271/APP/2022/1443  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Officers introduced the retrospective application and delivered a detailed presentation 
outlining the proposals. The application was recommended for refusal. 
 
Both the applicant and the agent for the application were present, the agent addressed 
the Committee, key points of their address included: 
 

 It was highlighted that the unique style of Kenyan Karoga cooking had been a 
Page 2



  

vital part of the Black Horse’s business since 2012 and without this part of the 
business, it was deemed that the business would not be viable. 

 The applicant had erected the outdoor canopy and tv screens for the benefit of 
patrons and the garden had long been an established part of the business, used 
most frequently in the summer months when the weather was better. 

 The agent noted that the suggestion that the erection of the canopy would 
increase activity in the garden, therefore impacting on neighbouring properties, 
was not true as the presence of the canopy and tv screens did not increase 
capacity beyond what already existed. 

 The retractable canopy was a form already used commonly in many pub 
gardens. 

 It was confirmed that the tv screens were used as a visual format only, and 
would never be used for audio, therefore causing no further impact regarding 
noise. There had been an outdoor tv screen in operation since 2012 and there 
had been no issue. 

 In summary, the proposals were deemed modest and not out of character with 
the operations of a pub. 

 
The Committee were informed that the speakers on the television screens had been 
disabled and could therefore not be used at any point and there was no intention to use 
the speakers in future. It was also confirmed by the agent that an acoustic report of the 
garden had not been carried out, it had not been deemed necessary as there were no 
additional noise generating capacities being introduced as a result of the proposals. 
 
Members sought clarification over whether the proposals were essential in facilitating 
the Karoga style of cooking that was pivotal to the business. It was confirmed that 
Karoga was an outdoor style of cooking meaning the canopy could facilitate this part of 
the business in inclement weather, a factor deemed vital given the frequency of rainy 
weather. 
 
The Committee noted that they wanted to see pubs performing well, especially given 
the current climate, and they wanted to facilitate this but it would not be at the expense 
of local residents. Officers noted that there was no concern regarding the retractable 
canopy but there were concerns regarding the raised television screen and the 
gazebos structures, however the application needed to be considered as a whole and 
therefore, officers had recommended the application for refusal. The Committee 
highlighted that there was a solution to be had but the current proposals were not 
deemed appropriate. 
 
The officers recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote, 
unanimously agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be refused as per officers recommendations. 

 

129.     LAND ADJACENT TO 5 ALBERT ROAD/NORTH HYDE ROAD, HAYES - 
42985/APP/2022/2336  (Agenda Item 8) 

 
 Officers introduced the application and delivered a detailed presentation outlining the 

proposals. It was highlighted that an appeal on the grounds of non-determination had 
been received and therefore the decision making powers had passed from the Local 
Planning Authority over to the Planning Inspectorate. However, should an appeal not 
have been received, the application would have been recommended for refusal. 
 
A petition had been received objecting to the application and the lead petitioner had 

Page 3



  

submitted a statement to be read to the Committee. Key point raised in the statement 
included: 
 

 It was highlighted that 155 people living within the adjacent vicinity of the site 
had signed the petition objecting to the proposals. 

 There was parking provision for only two vehicles on site, meaning occupiers 
and visitors would inevitably add to the parking pressures experienced on Albert 
Road causing more congestion and inconvenience. 

 The proposed entrance and hallway to Flat C of the proposals from North Hyde 
Road was protruding from the existing building lines of both Albert Road and 
North Hyde Road properties. 

 The proposals would permanently remove the existing green area which was 
deemed harmful to the environment. 

 The refuse bin store for the proposed Flat A would be situated on the front 
building line of number five Albert Road which was deemed unhygienic and 
would cause a bad odour to adjacent occupiers. 

 The proposals would result in a loss of natural light to the occupiers of number 
five Albert Road. 

 
The applicant and the agent were in attendance and addressed the Committee. Key 
points raised in their address included: 
 

 To give the site some context, it was highlighted to be opposite a large 
supermarket store and on a street where there was no breakup of the 
properties. It was also deemed that the loss of the green area that the site was 
situated on would be deemed acceptable to provide housing as required. 

 The sub-terranean dwelling was unique in design and the applicant had 
endeavoured to ensure the property utilised as much of the land as possible 
whilst retaining as much of the greenery of the site as possible, whilst also 
attempting to ensure the property was in keeping with the context of the local 
area. 

 With regard to the recommended refusal reason based on the harm caused due 
to the adjacent approved development, it was deemed that this was slightly 
unfair as this application had been submitted almost six months before the 
application of the adjacent approved development. 

 On the matter of an oversupply of parking, the applicant was happy to omit the 
provided parking given the good PTAL score of the area. 

 The applicant was happy to also provide a basement impact assessment. 
 
The Committee discussed the levels of privacy and overlooking between the proposed 
dwellings, to which the applicant noted that amendments could be made to the plans in 
order to mitigate these impacts. Officers noted that there was a concern with the 
principle of developing the site in terms of its effect on adjacent dwellings and the 
openness of the site, this view was also held by the Planning Inspectorate through 
earlier appeals which had been received with regard to this site. It was also noted that 
any small amendments would not overcome these larger scale concerns. 
 
Members discussed the proximity of the basement dwelling to the nearby railway line 
and sought clarification on whether there could be a vibration or noise issue upon 
future occupants. Officers confirmed that, given the separation distance between the 
proposed dwelling and the railway line, they were satisfied that there would be no 
undue harm in terms of noise or vibrations caused. 
 

Page 4



  

The Committee highlighted that given the application in front of them, they were in 
agreement with the officers recommended reasons for refusal, specifically noting the 
potential flood risk and the lack of basement impact assessment  and, as a whole, they 
were unable to support the proposals. The officers recommendations for refusal were 
proposed, seconded, and when put to a vote, unanimously agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That should an appeal on the grounds of non-determination not 
have been lodged, that the application would have been refused as per officers 
recommendations. 

 

130.     2 NORTHBROOK DRIVE, NORTHWOOD - 56315/APP/2022/2504  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Councillor Gohil had declared a non-pecuniary interest in this item and removed 
themselves from the room for the duration of the item. 
 
Officers introduced the application and gave an outline of the proposals highlighting 
that the application was recommended for approval. 
 
A petition in objection had been received against this application. The lead petitioner 
had submitted a statement to be read out to the Committee. Key points raised in the 
petitioner’s statement included: 
 

 The lead petitioner thanked planning officers for their consideration of the 
concerns raised in the petition. 

 It was deemed that the original concerns raised in the petition had been dealt 
with both reasonably and fairly, and as such they were in agreement with the 
recommended conditions suggested by officers. 

 It was requested that, should the Committee be minded to grant planning 
permission, they should seek to include all of the recommended conditions. 

 
The Committee congratulated planning officers on their hard work on this application 
and addressing the concerns raised by local residents. It was noted that the lead 
petitioner was now happy that their concerns had been addressed, therefore the 
officers recommendation was proposed, seconded, and when put to a vote, 
unanimously approved. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officers recommendations. 

 

131.     4 CHURCH CLOSE, WEST DRAYTON - 27891/APP/2022/2859  (Agenda Item 10) 
 

 Councillor Gohil re-joined the meeting before the commencement of this item. 
 
Officers introduced the application and gave an overview of the proposals highlighting 
that an appeal on the grounds of non-determination had been received and as such, 
decision making powers had been passed from the Local Planning Authority over to the 
Planning Inspectorate. Should an appeal on the grounds of non-determination been 
received, the application would have been recommended for refusal. 
 
The Committee noted that a petition objecting to the proposals had been received. The 
officers recommendation to refuse the application, should an appeal on the grounds of 
non-determination not have been received, was moved, seconded, and when put to a 
vote, unanimously agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That should an appeal on the grounds of non-determination not 

Page 5



  

have been lodged, that the application would have been refused as per officers 
recommendations. 

 

132.     18 IVER LANE, COWLEY, UXBRIDGE - 19016/APP/2023/20  (Agenda Item 11) 
 

 Officers introduced the application and delivered a detailed presentation outlining the 
proposals noting that the application had been deferred for a site visit. It was 
highlighted that the application was recommended for approval. 
 
Members noted that the site visit had been useful exercise in understanding the 
application’s relationship with the local conservation area. The Committee agreed that 
the proposals had no negative impact on the conservation area and now that the 
proposals had an attached Section 106 agreement, it was generally felt that the 
application was now deemed acceptable. Members sought to clarify whether the minor 
infringement of the 45-degree sight line would be considered a reason for refusal, 
however officers noted that the infringement was insignificant and that the proposals 
were deemed acceptable. 
 
The officers recommendation was proposed, seconded, and when put to a vote, 
agreed with six votes for and one abstention. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officers recommendations. 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.39 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact  democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk  
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the 
Public. 
 

 

Page 6



 

 

Minutes 
 

 

BOROUGH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
11 May 2023 
 
Meeting held at Council Chamber  
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Henry Higgins (Chairman), Darran Davies (Vice-Chairman), 
Farhad Choubedar, Ekta Gohil, Gursharan Mand, Raju Sansarpuri and Jagjit Singh 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Nikki O'Halloran (Democratic Services Manager) 
 

1.     ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 RESOLVED:  That Councillor Higgins be elected as Chairman of the Borough 
Planning Committee for the 2023/2024 municipal year.  
 

2.     ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

 RESOLVED:  That Councillor Davies be elected as Vice Chairman of the Borough 
Planning Committee for the 2023/2024 municipal year.  
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 9.10 pm, closed at 9.20 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nikki O'Halloran on nohalloran@hillingdon.gov.uk.  
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the 
Public. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

Agenda Item 7



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



PC

Apartments

Clive

71.9m

74.4m

Liberal
and Pinner

1 to 12

Parade

Police Station

TCB

Northwood

Car Park

30

70.1m

Northwood

Ps

71.0m

Memorial

El Sub Sta

Car Park

Synagogue

(dis)

Methodist Church

Pinncale

War

TCB68.0m

Telephone Exchange

Melville Court

´

June 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

34, 36, 38 Green Lane

Borough 

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

77897/APP/2023/602 

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

Agenda Item 8



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



46.9m

LB

House

TCB

48.5m

Pembroke

Signal Box

1 to 22

Metropolitan

Court

El Sub Sta

1 to 25

1 to 21

Corinthian Court

Central

El Sub Sta

Kingsend

House

49.4m

House

2 to 40

Shelter

Piccadilly

El Sub Sta

1 to 14

Kings Lodge

Lodge

SL

´

June 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Neyland Court

Borough 

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

76364/APP/2023/321 

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 66



Page 67

Agenda Item 9



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



El Sub Sta

PC

Sports Pavilion

46.3m

(PH)

Car Park

44.8m
Lych Gate

48.2m

Council

War Memoria

PH

Lodge

Police Station

TCB

Park

Yard

GP

GP

St Martin's

47.9m

The George

Church

Jubilee

9

Cottage

St Martin's

Bowling Green

Pond

45.1m

House

Cottages

St Martin's

Meml

Hall

45.7m

The Holt

GP

´

June 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Prezzo
High Street 

Ruislip

Borough 

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

16897/APP/2023/411 

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89

Agenda Item 10



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



´

June 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

37 Midhurst Gardens

Borough

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

77404/APP/2022/2171

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 112



Page 113

Agenda Item 11



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Corinthian Court

TCB

Central

El Sub Sta

Kingsend

House

49.4m

House

Signal Box

Metropolitan

Court

El Sub Sta

1 to 25

1 to 21

46.9m

LB

House

TCB

48.5m

Pembroke

2 to 40

Shelter

Piccadilly
1 to 14

Kings Lodge

Lodge

SL

´

June 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Pembroke House

Borough 

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

38324/APP/2022/2001 

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 138



Page 139

Agenda Annex



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206


	Agenda
	3 To receive the minutes of the previous meeting dated 10 May 2023
	4 To receive the minutes of the meeting on 11 May 2023 (AGM)
	7 34, 36, 38 Green Lane, Northwood - 77897/APP/2023/602
	8 Neyland Court, Pembroke Road, Ruislip - 76364/APP/2023/321
	9 Prezzo, High Street, Ruislip - 16897/APP/2023/411
	10 37 Midhurst Gardens, Hillingdon - 77404/APP/2022/2171
	11 Pembroke House, 5-9 Pembroke Road, Ruislip 38324/APP/2022/2001
	 PART I - Plans for Borough Planning Committee

